

EXPLANATION: HB 48 AMENDS KRS 156.095 REQUIRING DISTRICTS TO IMPLEMENT A FOUR (4) YEAR RECURRING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING SCHEDULE THAT INCLUDES ALL REQUIRED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TRAININGS, AND THAT ALL CERTIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES COMPLETE DESIGNATED TRAININGS WITHIN TWELVE (12) MONTHS OF INITIAL HIRE AND AT LEAST ONCE EVERY FOUR (4) YEARS THEREAFTER. SOME PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS ARE BEING RELOCATED INTO OTHER POLICY AREAS.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: NONE ANTICIPATED

PERSONNEL

03.19 AP.23

PERSONNEL

03.19 AP.23

District Training Requirements**SCHOOL YEAR:** _____

This form may be used to track completion of local and state employee training requirements that apply across the District and maintain a record for the information of the Superintendent and Board.

TOPIC	LEGAL CITATION	RELATED POLICY	EMPLOYEES OR OTHERS AS DESIGNATED			DATE COMPLETE
			CERTIFIED	ALL	DESIGNATED	
District planning committee members.		01.111			✓	
Board member training hours.	KRS 160.180; 702 KAR 1:115; 701 KAR 8:020	01.83			✓	
Superintendent training program to be completed within two (2) years of taking office.	KRS 160.350	02.12			✓	
Certified Evaluation Training.	KRS 156.557; 704 KAR 3:370	02.14/03.18	✓		✓	
Supervisors shall receive appropriate training to equip them to meet the standards of Personnel Management.		02.3			✓	
All School Resource Officers (SROs) shall successfully complete forty (40) hours of annual in service training that has been certified or recognized by the Kentucky Law Enforcement Council for SROs.	KRS 158.4414	02.31			✓	
Council member training hours.	KRS 160.345	02.431			✓	
Employees authorized to use Criminal History Record Information (CHRI) will complete Security Awareness Training via Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS)	KRS 160.380	03.11 AP.2521			✓	
Initial/follow-up training for coaches of interscholastic athletic activities or sports.	KRS 160.445; KRS 161.166; KRS 161.185;	03.1161 03.2141 09.311			✓	

	702 KAR 7:065					
Asbestos Containing Building Material (ACBM), Lockout/Tagout and personal protective equipment (PPE) training for designated employees.	40 C.F.R. Part 763 401 KAR 58:010 803 KAR 2:308 OSHA 29 C.F.R. 1910.132 29 C.F.R. 1910.147 29 C.F.R. 1910.1200	03.14/03.24			✓	
Bloodborne pathogens.	OSHA 29 C.F.R. 1910.1030	03.14/03.24		✓		
Behaviors prohibited/required reporting of harassment/discrimination.	34 C.F.R. 106.1-106.71, U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights Guidance	03.162/03.26 2		✓		

PERSONNEL

03.19 AP.23
(CONTINUED)**District Training Requirements**

TOPIC	LEGAL CITATION	RELATED POLICY	EMPLOYEES OR OTHERS AS DESIGNATED			DATE COMPLETED
			CERTIFIED	ALL	DESIGNATED	
Title IX Sexual Harassment	34 C.F.R. § 106.45	03.1621/03.2621/09.428111		✓		
Teacher professional development/learning.	KRS 156.095	03.19	✓			
Active Shooter Situation training each year by November 1.	KRS 156.095	03.19/ 03.29	✓		✓	
Student suicide prevention training for certified employees.	KRS 156.095	03.19	✓			
Self-study review of seizure disorder materials.	KRS 156.095	03.19	✓		✓	
Child abuse and neglect prevention, recognition, and reporting.	KRS 156.095	03.19	✓		✓	
Instructional leader training.	KRS 156.101	03.1912			✓	
The Superintendent may shall develop and implement a program for continuing training for selected classified personnel.		03.29			✓	
Training of the instructional teachers' aide with the certified employee to whom s/he is assigned.	KRS 161.044	03.5			✓	
Orientation materials for volunteers.	KRS 161.048	03.6			✓	
Integrated Pest Management (7a) Certification.	302 KAR 29:060	05.11			✓	
Training for designated personnel on use and management of equipment.		05.4			✓	

Automated external defibrillators (AEDs), training on use of such.	KRS 158.162 KRS 311.667	03.1161/03.2241 05.4/09.311/09.224			✓	
School Safety Coordinator (SSC) training program developed by the Kentucky Center for School Safety (KCSS) School Principal training on procedures for completion of the required school security risk assessment.	KRS 158.4412	05.4			✓	
Fire drill procedure system.	KRS 158.162	05.41		✓		
Lockdown drill procedure system.	KRS 158.162 KRS 158.164	05.411		✓		
Severe Weather/Tornado drill procedure system.	KRS 158.162 KRS 158.163	05.42		✓		
Earthquake drill procedure system.	KRS 158.162 KRS 158.163	05.47		✓		
First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Training.	702 KAR 5:080	06.221			✓	
Annual in-service school bus driver training.	702 KAR 5:030	06.23			✓	
Designated training for School Nutrition Program Directors and food service personnel.	KRS 158.852 7 C.F.R. §210.31	07.1 07.16			✓	

PERSONNEL

03.19 AP.23
(CONTINUED)**District Training Requirements**

TOPIC	LEGAL CITATION	RELATED POLICY	EMPLOYEES OR OTHERS AS DESIGNATED			DATE COMPLETED
			CERTIFIED	ALL	DESIGNATED	
Teachers of gifted/talented students required training on identifying and working with gifted/talented students. All other personnel working with gifted students shall be prepared through appropriate professional development to address the individual needs, interests, and abilities of the students.	704 KAR 3:285	08.132	✓		✓	
KDE to provide training to address the characteristics and instructional needs of students at risk of school failure and most likely to drop out of school.	KRS 156.095	08.141	✓		✓	
Student training on appropriate online behavior on social networking sites and cyberbullying awareness and response.	47 U.S.C. 254/Children's Internet Protection Act; 47 C.F.R. 54.520	08.2323			✓	
Confidentiality of student record information.	34 C.F.R. 300.623	09.14		✓		
Student suicide prevention training: Provide two (2) suicide prevention awareness lessons each school year. Staff training for student suicide prevention training: Minimum of one (1) hour each school year. [Employees with job duties requiring direct contact with students in grades four (4) through twelve (12)]	KRS 156.095; KRS 158.070	09.22			✓	
Anonymous reporting tool: Develop and	KRS 158.4451	09.22		✓		

provide a comprehensive training and awareness program on the use of the chosen anonymous reporting tool for students, parents, and community members.						
At least one (1) hour of self-study review of seizure disorder materials required for all principals, guidance counselors, and teachers by July 1, 2019, and for all principals, guidance counselors, and teachers hired after July 1, 2019.	KRS 158.070	09.22			✓	
Training for school personnel authorized to give medication.	KRS 158.838 KRS 156.502 702 KAR 1:160	09.22 09.224 09.2241			✓	
Training on employee reports of criminal activity.	KRS 158.148; KRS 158.155; KRS 158.156; KRS 620.030	09.2211		✓		

Formatted Table

PERSONNEL

03.19 AP.23
(CONTINUED)**District Training Requirements**

TOPIC	LEGAL CITATION	RELATED POLICY	EMPLOYEES OR OTHERS AS DESIGNATED			DATE COMPLETED
			CERTIFIED	ALL	DESIGNATED	
Personnel training on restraint and seclusion and positive behavioral supports.	704 KAR 7:160	09.2212		✓	✓	
Personnel training child abuse and neglect prevention, recognition, and reporting.	KRS 156.095	09.227	✓		✓	
Age appropriate training for students during the first month of school on behaviors prohibited/required reporting of harassment/discrimination	34 C.F.R. 106.1-106.71, U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights Guidance	09.42811			✓	
Training to build capacity of staff and administrators to deliver high-quality services and programming in the District's Alternative Education Program.	704 KAR 19:002	09.4341			✓	
Student discipline code.	KRS 158.148; KRS 158.156; KRS 158.444; KRS 525.070; KRS 525.080	09.438		✓		
Intervention and response training on responding to instances of incivility.		10.21		✓		
Training for Supervisors of Student Teachers.	16 KAR 5:040				✓	
Career Tech – If funds available, High School teachers to receive training regarding embedding reading, math, and science in career tech courses.	KRS 158.818				✓	
Committee for Mathematics Achievement	KRS 158.842		✓			

– training for teachers based on available funds.						
KDE to provide or facilitate statewide training for teachers and administrators regarding content standards, integrating performance assessments, communication, and higher order thinking.	KRS 158.6453 (SB 1)		✓			
Grants regarding training for state-funded community education directors.	KRS 160.156				✓	
Local Board to develop and implement orientation program for adjunct instructors.	KRS 161.046				✓	
KDE shall provide technical assistance and training for multi-tiered system of supports upon District request.	KRS 158.305				✓	

PERSONNEL

03.19 AP.23
(CONTINUED)

District Training Requirements

THIS IS NOT AN EXHAUSTIVE LIST – CONSULT OSHA/ADA AND BOARD POLICIES FOR OTHER TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.

For training provided in person, participants should sign in at the end of the meeting to document their attendance. The sign-in sheet shall be maintained in paper or electronic format as required by the Kentucky Records Retention/Public School District Schedule.

EXPLANATION: REVISIONS TO 702 KAR 4:090 AMEND THE DISPOSITION PROCESS FOR REAL
PROPERTY.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: NONE ANTICIPATED

FISCAL MANAGEMENT

04.8 AP.1

Disposal of School Property**REAL PROPERTY**

The Board shall follow the disposition process for real property as contained in 702 KAR 4:090.

~~School property that is no longer needed for school purposes will be disposed of as follows:~~

- ~~1. The latest Effective Facility Plan or amendment lists the property as surplus to educational need.~~
- ~~2. A request is made in writing to the Chief State School Officer to dispose of property.~~
- ~~3. Official approval is granted.~~
- ~~4. The property is appraised by qualified appraiser.~~
- ~~5. The Board now advertises the property for sale and disposes of it as directed by Policy 04.8.~~
- ~~6. The Board may accept or reject any or all bids.~~

FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT, VEHICLES

Furniture, equipment and vehicles will be disposed of as follows:

1. Designated personnel shall present in writing to the Superintendent a complete description of items no longer needed for school purposes.
2. The Superintendent shall advise the Board that certain furniture, equipment, and vehicles are no longer needed for public school purposes.
3. Once the Board declares the property surplus, the Superintendent/designee shall advertise the property for sale as directed in Policy 04.8.
4. The Board may accept or reject any and all bids.

EXPLANATION: SB 68 REPEALS KRS 158.856 REMOVING THE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO PARTICIPATION IN NUTRITION PROGRAMS AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: NONE ANTICIPATED

SUPPORT SERVICES

07.1 AP.1

School and Community Nutrition Program**PROGRAM FUNDS**

Because the District receives federal, state, and local funds to finance the school and community nutrition program, it is imperative that funds be properly safeguarded, that accurate records be kept, and that reports be made as required. In order to achieve this, the following procedures will be implemented:

1. All funds received as payment for meals (school nutrition program breakfast and/or lunch) and federal and state reimbursements shall be used only for food, labor, equipment, and supplies for the operation/improvement of the school nutrition program.
2. School nutrition program funds may not be used for:
 - a. The purchase of land.
 - b. The purchase or construction of buildings.
3. All schools shall make the required reports as required by the USDA and the Kentucky Department of Education.
4. A copy of all reports, financial records, and applications for free- and/or reduced-price meals shall be kept through the current fiscal year and the three (3) years that follow or through the completion of any unresolved audit issues, whichever is longer.

It is recommended by KDE that if the school/District is operating under the Community Eligibility Provision, copies of Household Income Forms (HIF) be kept following the retention schedule above.
5. All meals receiving federal reimbursement are priced as a complete unit.
6. The school nutrition program is operated on a nonprofit basis. Actual cash balances shall be maintained in accordance with state/federal regulation, as appropriate.

FOOD SERVICE/SCHOOL NUTRITION PROGRAM DIRECTOR REPORT

~~Each year, the District/area Food Service/School Nutrition Program Director shall assess the school nutrition program and issue a published report to parents, the Board, and school-based decision-making councils by a date specified by the Superintendent/designee. The annual report shall include requirements specified by state and federal regulations.~~

REFERENCES:

~~702 KAR 6:090
7 C.F.R. 245.6~~

EXPLANATION: REVISIONS TO 704 KAR 3:305 AMEND THE PERFORMANCE-BASED AND STANDARDS-BASED CREDIT REQUIREMENTS.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: NONE ANTICIPATED

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

08.1131 AP.1

Performance-Based Credit

The District ~~may~~shall award standards-based, performance-based credits ~~toward~~for high school ~~subjects to be applied toward~~ graduation. ~~Credit shall be awarded~~ for:

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

- Standards-based course work that constitutes satisfactory demonstration of learning in any high school course ~~approved for performance-based credit~~, consistent with [704 KAR 3:305 Kentucky Administrative Regulation](#);
- Standards-based course work that constitutes satisfactory demonstration of learning in a course for which the student failed to earn credit when the course was taken previously;
- Standards-based portfolios, [projects](#), ~~senior-year~~ or capstones ~~projects~~;
- Standards-based online or other technology mediated courses;
- Standards-based dual credit or other equivalency courses; ~~or~~and
- Standards-based internship, cooperative learning experience, or other supervised experience in the school and the community.

~~Students requesting performance-based credit to apply toward graduation shall make application to the Principal/designee.~~

COURSE DESCRIPTION AND ASSESSMENT

Performance-based course descriptions shall be developed by teachers in areas for which they are certified and reflect needs indicated in the student's Individual Learning Plan (ILP). The content standards of performance-based courses shall be documented to align with the Kentucky Summative Assessment, Kentucky Academic Standards, and Kentucky Academic Expectations.

WORK-BASED LEARNING

Work-based learning experiences provided by the District shall be conducted consistent with provisions of the Kentucky Department of Education's [Work-Based Learning Manual](#). Prior to a student being assigned to a work-based learning experience, a Work-Based Learning Agreement/Plan shall be completed for the student by the school.

COUNCIL RESPONSIBILITY

Performance-based credits will only be accepted by the Board if previously approved by the high school SBDM Council. It is also the responsibility of the high school SBDM Council to determine the appropriateness of content and courses for performance-based credit. The council shall determine what information must be submitted. Required information may include, but is not limited to the following:

- A description of the proposed course;
- Proposed assessment method(s) (e.g., performance tasks, open-response questions, descriptions of expected products);
- How proficiency will be determined;
- Sample papers, projects or other products that would represent work deserving of credit; and
- Proposed check points to track progress.

Performance-Based Credit

COUNCIL RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

The Council may determine whether the teacher must request additional authorization when a previously approved course must be revised (description, assessment, proficiency determination, checkpoints, etc.).

EXPLANATION: SB 19 AMENDS KRS 158.175 REQUIRING LOCAL BOARDS TO ESTABLISH A POLICY AND PROCEDURE STATING THERE SHALL BE A MOMENT OF SILENCE OR REFLECTION AND INCLUDES SPECIFIC GUIDELINES FOR IMPLEMENTATION.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: COST ASSOCIATED WITH THE REQUIRED NOTIFICATION

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

08.1351 AP.1

Notice Regarding Moment of Silence or Reflection

Dear Parent/Guardian,

A moment of silence or reflection is required in all schools and notification of such is required by KRS 158.175.

The moment of silence or reflection shall occur at the commencement of the first class of each day with the following guidelines included in the statute and Policy 08.1351:

1. The moment of silence or reflection shall be at least one (1) minute but not exceed two (2) minutes in duration;
2. Students are to remain seated and silent and make no distracting display so that each student may, in the exercise of his or her individual choice, meditate, pray, or engage in any other silent activity which does not interfere with, distract from, or impede other students' exercise of individual choice;
3. District personnel shall not provide instruction to any student regarding the nature of any reflection that a student may engage in during the moment of silence or reflection.

Parents are encouraged to review these guidelines and to provide guidance to your student(s) regarding the moment of silence or reflection.